# **Muhammad IJaz Baloch**

### Lecturer

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Jhelum Psychiatry Clinic , Jhelum Psychiatry Clinic

Email:

Contact:



### **About**

Dr. Muhammad IJaz Baloch is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad IJaz Baloch has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Psychology
International Islamic University , Pakistan

# **Experience**

Lecturer	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Psychologist	2023 - 2024
Military College Murree , Military College Murree	
Psychologist	2022 - 2023
Cadel College Razmak , Cadel College Razmak, North Waziristan Tribal District	
Independent Clinical Psychologist	2019 - 2021